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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - April 14, 2022
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April 14, 2022 

In This Issue 
- AMO is preparing for elections. 
- ROMA Zone meetings – Briefing on Board advocacy priorities. 
- AMO Conference registration - early bird available until May 13. 
- Sponsorship and exhibitor opportunities for AMO 2022 - Live and in-person. 
- Jump-start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- It’s time to report your annual energy consumption. 
- Canoe vendor spotlight: Bomford Turner, Bush Hog. 
- Canoe procurement update webinar. 
- Road & Sidewalk Assessment info session. 
- Blog: Top Five Inclusive Playground Design Considerations. 
- Achieve design excellence in public innovation. 
- Careers: Greater Sudbury, New Market and Toronto. 

AMO Matters 
Check out the new AMO On Topic Podcast on AMO’s 2022 Provincial Election Strategy 
and preparations for Municipal elections in October and AMO Board elections in 
August.    
 
ROMA Matters 
The Board has scheduled meetings with each of the ROMA Zones to provide a focused 
briefing on the Board’s action plan, the thinking behind the recommendations and the 
strategies and advocacy to move them forward. Click here for information on the 
remaining scheduled meetings. 
 
Eye on Events 
The AMO Conference registration is officially open!  Register here  before May 13 for 
your early bird rates. Haven’t booked your room yet? The AMO conference website 
contains all the hotel information you need. Questions: contact events@amo.on.ca. 
 
AMO 2022 is a premier educational event for Ontario’s municipal sector. Become a 
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conference sponsor or exhibitor and make face-to-face communications with over 3000 
delegates, promoting your products or services. View unparalleled opportunities to 
support municipalities here. 
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of these files is a 
critical challenge. On April 27 at 12 pm ET, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how 
ConsignO Cloud can greatly reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to 
sign legally reliable documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer. 
Register today. 
 
LAS 
The Ministry of Energy is now accepting annual energy reports under O. Reg. 507/18. 
Reporting is for energy used in 2020 and due by July 1, 2022. Ministry hosted reporting 
webinars will be from 11 am - 12 pm on June 7 and 21. For questions, email 
BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 

The Canoe Procurement Group welcomes successful vendors Bomford Turner and 
Bush Hog to the fold.  Both offer a range of equipment to serve your groundskeeping 
needs. Contact your local retailers to take advantage of special Canoe pricing.  Contact 
Simon to learn more about these and other vendors. 
 
Join us on April 20 for an update from the Canoe Procurement Group legal team. Find 
out how trade agreements and group purchasing go hand in hand and hear about the 
latest updates to these agreements. Register here.  

The LAS Road & Sidewalk Assessment Service helps your municipality manage some 
of their most expensive assets. Learn how high-quality data and the right software can 
help you save money while improving the quality of your road and sidewalk networks. 
Join us on April 21 at 10 am - Register here. 
 
There are factors to consider when designing an inclusive playground. Read our latest 
guest blog to get the five top tips on how to design these outdoor spaces.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Institute of Public Administration of Canada (IPAC) is delivering a 4-module virtual 
training program in partnership with the Danish Design Centre on applying design driven 
innovation within public institutions.  
 
Careers 
Director of Finance/Chief Financial Officer - City of Greater Sudbury. Accountable for the 
corporation’s core finance functions. Applicants may email their resumes to 
hrjobs@greatersudbury.ca or fax to 705-688-3979. Deadline: 4:30 pm, April 29. 

IT Security & Risk Officer - Town of New Market. Responsible for the design, 
configuration, deployment, enforcement and maintenance of the Town’s technical 
security infrastructure. Apply online by May 2 quoting file number 22-78. 

Manager Green Lane Landfill Operations - City of Toronto. Responsible for the 
operation of a major municipal landfill, including all planning, development, construction, 
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maintenance, monitoring, contract compliance, environmental, and regulatory 
compliance. Apply online quoting Job ID 27123, by May 6. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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